Town of Alton, NH

Board of Selectmen | Town Administrator
PO Box 659 1 Monument Square Alton, NH 03809
Office: 603-875-2161 Fax: 603-651-0732

To: Eric Wilking, Chair, Fire Standards & Training Commission
From: Ryan Heath. Town Administrator
Date: August 14, 2024

Re: Reconsideration Request

Mr. Wilking,

On behalf of the Town of Alton and Fire chief James Reinert I would like to formally request
reconsideration regarding the request for a Waiver pertaining to Fire 702.01. We were unaware
that his previously approved waiver did not lateral from one department to another. Therefore,
we were also unaware of the 30-day requirement from date of employment to request a new
waiver. I hope that you will give this request a favorable consideration and if you have any
questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,
c. h
yan Heath
Town Administrator

Town of Alton

Cc: Justin Cutting, Director, Fire Standards & Training
Frank Fraitzl, Vice Chair, Fire Standards and Tainng Commission

James Reinert. Fire Chief




